
Dos Equis Scenario Errata

The listing below is known errata for the Dos Equis 20th 
Anniversary Scenario Pack. All errata applies to the 1st 
Edition pack except where noted.

TX-1: The StuGIIIG should not have a box around it’s 
rear/side armor factor.

TX-3, Mission: Remove the phrase, "or Manned Good 
Order Romanian non-Crew MMC".

TX-3, SR 3: “infantry” should be “Infantry”

TX-3, Romanian BI:  Should be “[90]”.

TX-4, German OB: “Sangar” is misspelled.

TX-5, MISSION: Total number of intersections is 27 
instead of 26. [1st & 2nd Editions]

TX-5, SR 2: Replace “Attacker” and “Defender” with 
“ATTACKER” and “DEFENDER”. Change “Infantry 
pay Advance Fire Penalties” to “Personnel pay 
Advancing Fire Penalties”.

TX-6, MISSION: Replace with, “The Germans win if, at 
game end, they can amass > 30 FP on to the Bridge 
Location in hex 59S5. Only Good Order MGs 
(SW/vehicular) in normal range and Good Order 
Infantry inherent FP (using only PBF/TPBF) apply”.

TX-7, MISSION: Change CVP differential to 8 from 12.

TX-8, MISSION: Change VP total to 80 from 90.

TX-8, OPTIONS: Change Russians to 70 and Germans 
to 90.

TX-10, SR1: Change Ground Snow reference from 
(E3.75) to (E3.72). [1st & 2nd Editions]

Dos Equis Q&A

Q. TX-1 & TX-4: Do the provisions in TX-4 
(HIP/concealment loss, gunshield/emplacement 
benefits, &c) for that artillery leader apply to the TX-1 
artillery leader?

A. Yes.

Q. TX-2, SSR 6: Can the American AFV's enter on both 

boards using hexes GG5 and GG6? Does each hex count 
independently for the 4 AFV per entry hex per turn 
limitation? Can each American AFV be placed 
independently before "its" movement phase on the hex it 
will enter?

A. Yes. Yes. Yes.

Q. In TX-3, Ruined in a Day, are the Rumanians 
impacted in being able to set up concealed depending on 
which Group the Russians have secretly selected?

A. No, regardless of which group the Russians have 
secretly selected, the Rumanians may set up as if the 
Russians are entering from offboard.

Q. In TX-3, does the 8 hex range for initiating a HW deny 
the Russians the ability to conduct a HW to enter the 
board?

A. No.
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